



STATE OF
COLORADO

Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

CPW Comments: Tucson South Resource, Permit No. M-2004-044-AM01

Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>
To: Barb Brunk <barbb@dgmlc.com>
Cc: Joel Bolduc <joel.bolduc@aggregate-us.com>

Tue, Jan 15, 2019 at 4:08 PM

Please see the e-mail and attachment below for a comment letter from Colorado Parks and Wildlife regarding AM01 for Tucson South.

Thank you,

Jared

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Chick - DNR, Crystal** <crystal.chick@state.co.us>

Date: Tue, Jan 15, 2019 at 12:56 PM

Subject: CPW Comments: Tucson South Resource, Permit No. M-2004-044-AM01

To: Jared Ebert - DNR <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Cc: Federico - DNR, Margo <margo.federico@state.co.us>, Tom Kroening - DNR <tom.kroening@state.co.us>, Jordan Likes - DNR <jordan.likes@state.co.us>

Mr. Ebert,

Please find the attached Colorado Parks and Wildlife comments related to Permit No. M-2004-044-AM01 (Tucson South Resource).

Crystal Chick
Area Wildlife Manager



COLORADO

Parks and Wildlife

Department of Natural Resources

P 303.291.7122 | F 303.291.7114

6060 Broadway, Denver, CO 80216

crystal.chick@state.co.us | cpw.state.co.us

--

Jared Ebert

Environmental Protection Specialist III



COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

P 303.866.3567 ext. 8120 | F 303.832.8106 |

1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

jared.ebert@state.co.us | mining.state.co.us

1/15/2019

State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - CPW Comments: Tucson South Resource, Permit No. M-2004-044-AM01



545_DNR_Tucson South Resource.pdf

161K